CoasTAL VALLEYS EMS AGENCY

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR LEMSA ADMINISTRATION POLICY
ADOPTION

July 9, 2015

TO: Mendocino/Sonoma County EMS Providers
Mendocino/Sonoma County Hospitals
Mendocino/Sonoma County Fire Agencies
Mendocino/Sonoma County EMCC
Interested Parties

FROM: Bryan Cleaver Mark Luoto, MD
Regional EMS Administrator Regional EMS Medical Director

RE: Draft LEMSA Administration Policies

The review and comment period for development and adoption of the following
Administrative Polices has been initiated. Please review carefully and submit
comments. This public comment period will close August 9, 2015.

Policy and Procedures Manual Section 6000- Data Collection and System Evaluation

6000 EMS Provider Data Requirements
6001 ePCR Completion

6002 Quality Improvement Program
6003 EMS Event Reporting

The implementation date of the new CVEMSA PCR and Data Collection System is
nearing. The attached polices are intended to maximize the data collection, analysis
and oversight capabilities of the EMS system, providers and other stakeholders.

Drafts of the Administrative Polices are attached. Please forward comments via fax or
email to:

Thomas Hinrichs, EMT-P

ALS Coordinator- Policy Development
Coastal Valleys EMS Agency

195 Concourse Blvd., Suite B

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

707-565-6510 FAX

E-mail: Thomas.Hinrichs@sonoma-county.org

The documents are also available as PDF files on the Coastal Valleys EMS Agency
web site at the following address: www.coastalvalleysems.org.
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